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Permit #: 01420-2023CAT
Request Rec'd: 12/07/2023
Approval Date:12/07/2023 DS
Permit Expires: 06/07/2024

Permit for INSTALL ATION, UPGRADE, or REPAIR of CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM of
Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for Petroleum and Hazardous Substances

Permission to install, upgrade, or repair cathodic protection of underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted.
Such installations, upgrades, or repairs must be in complete accordance with acceptable materials and procedures as
specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency, 40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all
sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175 and 176. The contractor the permit was issued to shall establish a
date and time certain to perform the UST activity by scheduling the permitted activity through their UST contractor portal
account.

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS
- Corporation, partnership, or other business entity:

Casey's Retail Company
3305 SE Delaware Ave. P.O. Box 3004
Ankeny, IA 50021

Contact: Lee Lytle 515/446-6231

FACILITY
- name and address where tanks are located:

Casey's General Store #1304
201 S. Main
Tampico, IL 61283
Whiteside County

Contact: Tasha Harpole 515/965-6238
Tanks on the Permit

Tank # Product Capacity Tank Status Regulated Status

1 Gasoline - Regular 10,000 Currently in use Federal

2 Diesel Fuel 6,000 Currently in use Federal

Tank 1 Equipment

Equipment Type Permit Equipment Action

Corrosion Protection - Piping Sacrificial Anode Flex Connector New

Tank 2 Equipment

Equipment Type Permit Equipment Action

Corrosion Protection - Piping Sacrificial Anode Flex Connector New

NACE Certified Designer
NACE Certified Designer Number
Method of Integrity Assessment of Tanks

Special Contingencies

Summary of Work
We will be ading A 10 lbs anode to both STP 's. The piping in the sump is in contact with water on a regular basis, this will
prevent any further corrision to the existing piping.

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Pipeco, Inc.
610 29th Street
Bettendorf, IA 52722

Contact Person: Robert Schafer
Phone: 563/529-8502
Email: rob@pipoecoinc.com
Contractor License # IL2034 Exp. 9/28/2024



Sincerely,

Daniel Starks
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